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From Ron Bonney. Sent, Thu /18/2016 526 PM

Toi Chrstine orin Starley Koty

<o

Subject PN Fume-A-Vent Prapasal

I Message | ™ Quote.pdf (3 MB)

izl

Hi Christine, This cost does not include electrical and plurmbing (air line) upgradles or the cost to move and relocate existing equipment and systems that are suspended from the path of this safety item, we need to budget a minimum of ten thousand dollars. This would bring our request for the Vet
System down to $40,406.63 from the original 60K, Let me know if you have any questions. Mike and | are firming up the state contract prices for the vehicles,

Quote Q001523 $30,406.63
Electrical and plumbing moves  $10,000,00
Total Request $40,406.63

From: Dan Schroeder [mailto:dan@aircleaningspecialists.corm]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 5:03 FM

To: Ron Borney

Subject: Fume-A-vent Fropasal

Ron Bonney
City of Somenille

02145

Re: Fune-A-Vent Source Capture Fure Extraction Systerns
Dear Ron Bonney,

We would like to thark City of Somervile for the opportunity to offer our proposal for Fume-A-Vent Vehicle Exhaust Systems. Per your request, I've attached a proposal and descriptive literature for your review.

Since 1979, Air Cleaning Specialists, Inc. has specialized in source capture vehidle exhaust systerns for the Fire Industry, Mechanic Shops, Schools or anyplace vehicles are run indoors. Our packaged systems include everything from the source capture nozzles to the exhaust fan. Our laser welded, clamp-together,
adjustable duct systern makes any installation easy and affordable. Regardless of where these hazardous exhaust furmes are generated, Fume-A-Vent has an econormical proven solution,

I you have any questions regarding the attached quote, please don't hesitate to contact me.
sincerely,

Dan Schroeder
Air Cleaning Specialists, Inc.
826 Horan Drive

Fenton, MO 63026

866 455-2132 Ext. 111

636 349-0556 Fax
dan@aircleaningspedialists.com
it/ e furne vert.corn/
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